
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 5:02 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Cc: Copen, Leigh (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Potential issues

Director Lyons is aware of the potential legionella issue in Genesee County. He may not know that the investigation has not yet been completed or that a source has not yet been identified. DCH (Corinee Miller and her staff) and DEQ staff have been in contact.

Recently, our Environmental Health Section asked for assistance with an arsenic brochure that we were updating. DCH staff (Lynda Dykema, Kory Groetsch, Jen Gray and Lisa Quiggle) helped us edit this document and get it ready for distribution.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 4:15 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Copen, Leigh (DEQ)
Subject: Potential issues

Liane – I know this is short notice... but the Director and I are visiting with Nick Lyons tomorrow. Are there any specific issues that you think we should raise with him tomorrow as ones to be on the lookout for? Flint, septic proposals, etc. come to mind...
Thanks,



Madhu R. Anderson
Deputy Director, Economic and Strategic Initiatives
☎ 517 284 6702 or 517 290 9653

